1/6/25, 10:52 PM Skyline Builders LLC Mail - 3021 D St. NE Salem

T
Shon == Landon Hattan <landon@skyline-co.com>

3021 D St. NE Salem

Sorensen, Heather <HSorensen@republicservices.com> Fri, Jan 3, 2025 at 4:58 PM
To: Landon Hattan <landon@skyline-co.com>
Cc: "Farrior, Joseph" <JFarrior@republicservices.com>

Hello,

If you are wanting to roll carts to the curb this would work perfectly. The cans that are in the front of the picture are what we would set you up
for and we could pick you up with our side load truck. Depending on the property that is built we could set you up with 65 gallon carts or if it is a
commercial account we could get you our largest 90 gallon carts. Those are the size of the blue recycle carts or yard debris carts.

None of those should be a problem to set up if they are brought out to curbside.

Thank you,

Heather Sorensen

Operations Supervisor

1890 16" St SE

Salem, Oregon 97302

e hsorensen@republicservices.com
¢ 503-569-2648

w RepublicServices.com
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Sustainability in Action

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0cb039d16&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1820277923698070121&simpl=msg-f:1820277923698070121
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1/6/25, 10:52 PM Skyline Builders LLC Mail - 3021 D St. NE Salem

From: Landon Hattan <landon@skyline-co.com>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 4:15 PM

To: Sorensen, Heather <HSorensen@republicservices.com>
Subject: 3021 D St. NE Salem

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.
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